Link, Nicholas

From: Link, Nicholas

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:29 PM
To: 'Scott Sanders'

Subject: RE: Re:

Thank you

From: Scott Sanders [mailto:scott@anduril.com]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Link, Nicholas >
Cc: Octavio Navarro >: Sottile, Carla _>

Subject: Re: Re:

Yes that is correct!

Scott Sanders
Anduril Industries
208 720 2090

On Mon, Mar 18, 2019 at 3:23 PM Link, Nicholas _> wrote:

Scott, just wanted to verify that you want to do the demo at 1000 hours on April 2" at your San Clemente Training
Range?

Sam, Tavi, Carla, | can drive us all there if you want to rally up at 20/B at 0800 hours.

-Nck

From: Octavio Navarro [mailto_]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:32 PM
To: Scott Sanders <scott@anduril.com>

ce:otie, Carlo > i, Nichoios I -

Subject: Re:

1



Scott,

| spoke with Carla and Nick from SDPD , and it looks like the first week of April could works for a site visit to
your location. I've CC'd both Nick and Carla.

On Fri, Mar 15, 2019 at 1:38 PM Scott Sanders <scott@anduril.com> wrote:

Can you link me up with the SDPD folks? I would like to move forward on that while we wait on the
Mexican guys.

Scott Sanders
Anduril Industries

208 720 2090

Octavio Navarro

Network Engineer | Founder

prone: I





